. o - % .
A -~ 4 5

g % _
.""gf'; i f o \/
Republic of the PHilippines 49
Department of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ABRA

August 17, 2022
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. _____,0_25 ,,,,,, 8. 2022

ADDENDUM TO DM NO. 224, S. 2022, CONFERENCE MEETING OF SCHOOL HEADS
ON TRANSFER/ REASSIGNMENT

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
CES CID & SGOD
All Elementary School Heads of Bangued District
All Persons Concerned

1. With reference to DM No. 224, s. 2022, Conference Meeting of School Heads
on the Transfer/ Reassignment, a conference meeting will be conducted to all
the Elementary School Heads of Bangued district in the afternoon of August
19, 2022, Friday, 2 PM at Bangued West Central School.

Name Position Office /School
1. Benilda M. Daytaca EdD, CESO V SDS SDO
2. Manuela Garcia PIII Pidigan CS
3. Melba B. Linggayo 12 Sinapangan/Sta Rosa ES
4. Fernandina B. Lagundino PII Bangbangar ES
5. Imelda B. Dosono P1I Bangued West CS
6. Irenea A. Viado P1 Bacsil/Malita ES
7. May B. Arconado P1 Bangued East CS
8. Virginia B. Baruela HT III Banacao ESS
9. Catalino C. Bisquera PI Sinalang Pilot ES
10. Merlita F. Bringas HTIIL Dangdangla ES
11. Shirley W. Galera 12 San Antonio ES
12. Emyrose M. Carino HTI1 Sagap ES
13. Rolando B. Belmes HT1II Bangued North ES
14. Nenita P. Sabino P1I Agtangao/ Lubong ES
15. Wendelino T. Arias P1 Cosili East/Cosili West ES
16. Bernadette Moyrong Sappaac ES
17. Segundina Pizarro HTIII Calot ES
18. Grace C. Tadeo HTIII Maoay ES
19. Valeria A. Bayle HTIII Macarcarmay ES
20. Elsa Bliss P1 Patucannay ES
21. Rosell B. Polis PII Calaba ES
2 Immediate dissemination of this memorandu earnestly desired.
BENILD 'ACA EdD, CESO V
Schoolg Division Superintendent
Enc./s: List of Participants
Reference: DO 7, s. 1999
Office of the SDS

Address: Actividad-Economia St., Zone 2(Consiliman), Bangued, Abra
Telephone Nos.: 074) 614-6918

Email Address: abra@deped.gov.ph '
Website: http:/ /www.depedabra.com S NA G

“Sustain Integrity, Lead, and Nurture Abrenios for Greater accomplishment.”




